I
Q a
TN

i .

KARNATAKA FOREST DEPARTMENT

OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY CONSERVATOR OF FORESTS, SHIMOGA DIVISION, SHIMOGA.
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No. B4/Land(Survey)/F.C/G.L-6838/2021-22 (1523).  Email ID:def shivamogea@ email.com
&Office : 272210 (08182)

Dated: 15-12-2022.

To

Shri V V Babu,

Authorized Signatory,

Jio fiber Private limited,
Palace road, Vasanth Nagara,
Bengaluru.

Proposal No FP/KA/OFC/149527/2021

Subject: Laying Jio optical fibre cable along the right of way in NH-PWD
road from Thirthahalli-Shimoga and Agumbe-Kattekoppa in
Thirthahalli and Shivamogga taluk. Shivmaogga District and
Division.
Reference: 1. Your letter No: JDFPL/OFC/RoW/Forest/Shimoga/07, Dated 07-
07-2022.
2. Application reccived through Parivesha portal in this office
Dated 13-07-2022.
3. This office letter dated 28-07-2022.
Range forest office Mandagadde letter  No:
99/ 0 23/230edd/22030€/ede3-2022-23/956,

dated:13-12-2022.
5. Range  forest  office  Thirthahall letter  No:

23000/22e2e5°-1182/2022-23, dated:15-12-2022.

6. Range [orest olfice Agumbce lewter  No:
3e9500/23,0.83/28.60e%-885/2022-23,  dated:  13-12-
2022,
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nee (1) the proposal for

PWD road I[rom

With reference to the above subject, as per refere
Laying Jio optical fibre cable along the right of way in NI-
Thirthahalli-Shimoga and Agumbe-Kattckoppa in ‘T'hirthahalli and Shivamogga

taluk, Shivmaogga District and Division was received in this office vide reference
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(2). Further the letter was communicated to Range Forest Office Mandagadde,
Thirthahalli and Agumbe in reference (3) for ficld inspection of area which is
proposed for diversion.

In reference (4). (5) and (6) Range Forest office Mandagadde, Thirthahalli
and Agumbe have submitted the report Lo this office. As per the reports as stated
above, it is requested 1o provide details for the below mentioned observations for

further processing ol the proposal,

1. Few Geo referenced and topo maps of villages as mentioned in the
proposal is not submitted in hard copies for physical verification of the
project on ground.

2. As per reports of Range Forest office Mandagadde. Thirthahalli and
Agumbe in reference (4), (5) and (6) the proposal is incomplete as the
project is carried out in more villages and total forest area utilized is
incomplete in the present proposal. -

3. The total forest area requested for diversion as per proposal is not
matching with the forest area as per project carried out on field.

It is here by requested to provide above mentioned details at the carliest for

further processing of this proposal.

Yours faithfully .

le\}\vvt‘lw

S~ -
Deputy Conservator of Forest

Shivamogga Division, Shivamogga
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